MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, JANUARY 5, 1971

The Govering Body of the city of Galena, Kansas, met in regular session January 5, 1971, in the council-room, in the city building, at 7 p.m.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett. A quorum was present.

Absent: Councilmen Martin, Sturgis, and Bogle.

Presiding: Mayor Frank P. Dillon.

Invocation: Mayor Dillon.

Also present: City Marshal Karr, City Attorney Yount, and Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the minutes of the previous meeting, dated December 29, 1970, be placed on file and reading of same be dispensed with; motion carried by a show of hands.

Following a request by Dr. Keller of the First Baptist Church, Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that a 15 ft. variance on easement requirements be granted the First Baptist Church relating to their building program adjoining and abutting the Church's property line on Euclid Avenue. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Pittman presented the City Marshal's Report for the month of December, 1970, whereby one vehichle had been inspected, ten dogs disposed of, \$1096.00 in fines and \$255.00 in costs had been collected. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the report be accepted and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Kitch, that the city superintendent remove signs on any tree within the park areas. Motion carried by a show of hands. Councilman Watkins asked that Mr. Piercefield be notified of a stop sign at 11th and Euclid and one at 900 Henning that could be recovered. Mayor Dillon also advised that two signs at Nineteenth and Joplin had been knocked down but could be used again.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that the 1970 Plymouth have repairs made, namely, overhauled and front end put in, at the Ninth Street Garage. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Mayor Dillon called for an executive session and reconvened the meeting at 7:43 p.m.

Following the reading of Ordinance No. 912 entitled: AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 791, Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the ordinance be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, and Watkins; Nays - Councilmen Kaehler and Tackett. Chair declared passage of the motion.

Following the reading of a cereal malt beverage application submitted by Marie M. Hardwick, Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that a license be granted to Marie M. Hardwick for retail sale of cereal malt beverages in original and unopened containers and not for consumption on the premises. Councilman Bogle had entered the council-room at 7:45 p.m. and taken his place at the council-table. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, Watkins, and Bogle; Nays - Councilmen Kitch, Kaehler, and Tackett. Motion carried.

Following the reading of a cereal malt beverage application filed by George A. Williams, Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that a license be granted to George A. Williams for retail sale of cereal malt beverages in original and unopened containers and not for censumption on the premises. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Tackett. Carried.

Councilman Watkins introduced the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE FOLLOWING FINAL ACCOUNTS BE ADJUSTED:

Acct.	No. Name	Final	Final Reading Date	Deposit	Loss	Refund
#1277 # 600 # 630 # 638 # 451 # 913 #1228	Dr. I. J. Seasholtz Clark Aiken Richard Kirby Virginia Anderson Gary Barlett Gary Chazell J. H. Wilson	\$ 19.14 14.35 11.72 24.27 21.18 24.39 19.65 \$134.70	11/14/69 11/6/70 9/11/70 10/12/70 11/24/70 12/7/70 12/8/70	None \$15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 \$90.00	\$ 19.14 None None 9.27 6.18 9.39 4.65 \$48.63	None .65 3.28 None None None \$3.93

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the foregoing resolution be adopted. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Motion declared passed by the Chair.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that Ordinance No. 640, as amended, be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Watkins, that Ordinance No. 638, Sewerage Facilities, WS-KANSAS-73, SEWER-DHUD, an ordinance making final payment to the contractor and engineer be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Mayor Dillon presented a proposed plat to be known as Crestwood Addition lying between Galena Avenue and Wood Street and Seventeenth and Nineteenth Street that he personally and at no expense to the City wished to develop. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown and Watkins, that the Governing Body approve the Crestwood Addition to the City of Galena. On roll call vote, the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Watkins, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Motion carried.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the city attorney draw an ordinance whereby anyone wanting to hook onto the sewer system must reside within the city limits of Galena and no hook—ups be allowed outside the city limits. On roll call the vote was as follows: Year - Councilmen Kitch, Noe, Bogle, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, and Watkins. Motion carried.

Councilman Kitch moved, seconded by Councilman Kaehler, that the rental of the radar system be discontinued. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Kitch, Bogle, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, and Watkins; Abstained - Councilman Tackett. Motion declared lost.

Councilman Watkins moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the meeting be adjourned until the next regular session. Motion carried on a standing vote.

Betty B Chenut